

Soleh Ashari

University of Indonesia

Pondok Cina, Beji Districts, Depok City, West Java 16424

Home Address:

MGC L03-02, Tarumajaya Districts, Bekasi City, West Java 17215

Phone +62822 4556 8778

E-mail soleh.ashari@ui.ac.id / heyashari@gmail.com



Proactive employee at an electric utility company with 7+ years working experiences on electrical power distribution and energy transaction. Undergraduate level education and trying to complete postgraduate studies in energy systems engineering focusing on sustainable energy and smart grids. Undertaking research on digital transformation programs in the field of electrical energy measurement techniques by accommodating the thoughts of senior experts in the energy and electricity market to create a successful roadmap for smart meter implementation in the digital transformation of electric utility companies (PT PLN Persero).

Education

- August 2016 – April 2019 **Trisakti University, Jakarta, Bachelor of Engineering in Electrical Power Engineering**
Department of Electrical Engineering, Faculty of Industrial Technology
Thesis Title: “Design of Reliable Feeder Using a Working Combination of Circuit Breaker Outgoing (CBO) and Load Break Switch Motorize on The Primary Distribution Network of PT PLN (Persero) Area Marunda”
- July 2010 - July 2013 **The State Polytechnic of Malang, Malang, Associate’s Degree in Electrical Engineering**
Department of Electrical Engineering, Faculty of Engineering
Final Report Title: “Design and Simulation of Automatic Vacuum Switch monitoring and Distribution Transformer Fault using the SCADA system”
- July 2007- July 2010 **Lamongan Public High School 2, Lamongan**
Natural Sciences Major

Work Experience

- September 2018 - Present **PT. PLN (Persero), Jakarta**
Supervisor of Meter Reading
- Mei 2017 – September 2018 **PT. PLN (Persero), Jakarta**
Supervisor of Electric Meter Maintenance

August 2014 – Mei 2017 **PT. PLN (Persero), Jakarta**
Junior Engineer of Distribution Maintenance

Skills and Training

April 2021 **PT. PLN (Persero), Pandaan**
Outage Management for Customer Experience Level Basic Supervisor

September 2020 **PT. PLN (Persero), Makassar**
Photo Voltaic Operation and Maintenance Training

June 2020 **PT. PLN (Persero), Jakarta**
Sales Growth Analysis Training

August 2019 **PT. PLN (Persero), Bogor**
Distribution Master Plan Training

August 2018 **Indonesian Electrical Engineering Experts Association**
Energy Meter Installation Maintenance and Grounding System
Installation Maintenance Training and Certification

September 2017 **The Ministry of Manpower of the Republic of Indonesia**
Occupational Safety and Health Management System Auditor Training and
Certification

July 2017 **PT. PLN (Persero), Bogor**
Over Current Relay and Ground Fault Relay Testing Training

March 2017 **National Certification Agency**
Junior Occupational Health and Safety Professional Training and
Certification

March 2017 **The Ministry of Manpower of the Republic of Indonesia**
Occupational Health and Safety Expert Training and Certification

June 2016 **PT. PLN (Persero), Jakarta**
Integrated Management System (IMS) Internal Audit Training